
TENDER NUMBER:  TNPA/2024/08/0003/73199/RFP 

REPLACEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW BULK ELECTRICAL 
INFRASTRUCTURE AT STURROCK DRY DOCK FOR THE PORT OF CAPE TOWN FOR A 
PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS 

Question Answer 
Can you please assist me on how to get hold of the 
tender documents and information for the attached 
and below 
 

Kindly note, all details and documents for the 
tender in question can be downloaded free of 
charge on the NT e-tender portal. Go the search 
bar, filter by organ of state and search for the 
tender under Transnet National Ports Authority. 
Alternatively visit the Transnet e-tender portal 
and search for advertised tenders. 
 

Please confirm briefing date / closing date and time is 
correct per attached advert.  
 
Kindly provide a brief scope of works required for the 
tender and the appointed consultants 

Kindly note, all details and documents for the 
tender in question can be downloaded free of 
charge on the NT e-tender portal. Go the search 
bar, filter by organ of state and search for the 
tender under Transnet National Ports Authority. 
Alternatively, visit the Transnet e-tender portal 
and search for advertised tenders. 
 

Can you please send me the details of the tender  
 
 

Kindly note, all details and documents for the 
tender in question can be downloaded free of 
charge on the NT e-tender portal. Go the search 
bar, filter by organ of state and search for the 
tender under Transnet National Ports Authority. 
Alternatively visit the Transnet e-tender portal 
and search for advertised tenders. 
 

Good day, can you kindly share the excel Boq  
 

Kindly note that the Bill of Quantities (BOQ) in 
Excel format will be shared with all respondents 
present at the clarification meeting, immediately 
after the session. 

Please confirm which RFP document uploaded on the 
portal is the correct document to use? 
 

 

Kindly ensure that you use the RFP titled: 
Amended RFP:17 09 2025 
 

Please confirm that only the tender returnable T2.2-01 is 
to be brought to the clarification meeting to be signed 
and not the entire RFP document. 
 
Further to the above, is there any permit /induction 
required for the attendance to the clarification meeting? 

Please make sure that you bring a copy of T2.2-01, 
as the RFP is meant to familiarize you with the 
tender requirements. No permit is required for 
entry to the briefing venue, only the required 
documents as mentioned in the RFP.  
 

 


